

GA Deferral -- accountants meeting

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Jack, Shannon (TBS)" <shannon.jack@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 07 Apr 2017 13:56:01 -0400

Steen -- I forwarded you the invite – if someone is going to attend in person and needs a visitors' pass to get in, let Shannon know.

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

The logo for the Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS) of Ontario, featuring the letters "TBS" in a bold, green, sans-serif font.